
Victoria Stovall 
D.N.R. Southeast Region Hdqrs. 
2300 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. 

Milwa1,1kee, WI 53212-3128 

December 14, 2011 

RE: JERRY'S DRY CLEANING - FORMER 
28 S. Main Street, Hartford, WI 
FID #267170750 
WDNR BRRTS #02-67-220908 

Dear Ms. Stovall: 

CITY HALL 
109 NORTH MAIN STREET 
HARTFORD, WI 53027-1591 

www.ci.hartford.wi.us 

Please be advised that the City of Hartford is currently discussing the appropriate 
response to your letter of December 7, 2011 with various consultants and will have a 
consultant contact you in the near future concerning the subject investigation of 
contamination clean up at 28 S. Main Street, Haiiford. 

If you have any additional questions prior to the City of Haiiford's consultant 
responding to your office, please contact my office at (262) 673-2804. 

WGR:sr 

DNR/Jerry ' sDryCleaningSite/StatusUpdate 

Very truly yours, 

CITY OF HARTFORD 

Gary Koppelberger 
City Administrator 

PUBLIC WORKS/ ENGINEERING (262) 673-8260 • PLANNING (262) 673-8272 • INSPECTION (262) 673-8277 

CITY CLERK (262) 673-8202 • ADMINISTRATOR (262) 673-8204 • TREASURER (262) 673-8207 • UTILITIES (262) 673-8209 




